



Pastoral Council Meeting Minutes

October 11, 2018 7:30 p.m. Rectory Conference Room

- 1. **Call to Order:** The meeting was called to order by Angie Bell with Fr. Pat, Deacon Mark, Nic Meyer, Michael Darvin, Andy Gonring, Greg Bohn, Mike Wagner, Jim Gardner, Jamie Wallner, present from the Pastoral Council and guests Andy Quakenboss and Barb Vite.
- **2. Stewardship:** Barb Vite, Stewardship Director for Milwaukee Archdiocese, spoke to the council about the upcoming a Stewardship "assessment" on November 8, 2018 at 6:30 PM. She stressed the need for encouraging as many committee members and volunteers to attend as possible. (See handout).
- 3. **Opening Prayer/Reflection:** Jamie Wallner (Handout): Gospel reading for October 13th/14th.
- **4. Amazing Parishes Pre-conference discussion**: The council watched 10 minute Amazing Parishes "Vision" video. Fr. Pat handed out September meeting minutes to use to discuss each committee's priorities/goals:
 - a) Worship Nic: The committee made strides and was energized with Scott Eakins. How do they regain that momentum after his departure?
 - b) Formation Mike W.: The Religious Education and Faith Formation program(s) offered for youth/school age are strong. Are there opportunities to provide more for Adult Christian formation? Is there interest from parents whose children attend classes on Sunday evenings?
 - c) Evangelization Fr. Pat Events for new parish families (welcome breakfasts following mass).
 - **d) Human Concerns** Deacon Mark: Continue to serve the needs of the area (Heroin/opioid Elevate Night).
 - e) Stewardship Jamie: Committee has not been established yet. Assessment scheduled for November 8th.
 - f) School Angie: What are obstacles to HA parish families sending their children to HA School? Do they think that they can't afford it? Will the \$1000 tuition certificate given to baptism families attract more families? Do they think enrollment is limited/capped? All but one grade level now currently has one class. Some grade levels do not have room to accept 1-2 students. The parish/school is unique to have the school trust fund available to assist parish families.
- 5. **Approval of Minutes for September Meeting:** The September meeting minutes were not discussed. Will need to be approved at a later date.
- **6. Clergy report Fr. Pat/Deacon Mark:** Overall Clergy report was skipped in lieu of Amazing Parishes discussion.
- 7. **Finance Council Report**: The Finance Council Report was not discussed.



8. Adjournment – Adjourned at 9:15 PM.

Next meeting: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 7:00 PM

Holy Angels School - Science Room

Joint meeting with Finance and School committees

Please bring a snack/appetizer to share. Thank you.

Schedule for Opening Prayer/reflection for remaining meetings:

No December meeting		
Thursday, Jan. 17 th	7:30 PM	Jim Gardner
Thursday, Feb. 21st	7:30 PM	Dick Stommel
Thursday, Mar. 21 st	7:30 PM	Mike Wagner
Thursday, April 11 th	7:30 PM	Greg Bohn
Thursday, May 16 th	7:30 PM	Nic Meyer

Thursday, June 18th 7:30 PM Sara Yahr

Respectfully submitted, Angie Bell